From: Michael Miller

Sent: 21 October 2014 13:13

To: DC Consultation

Subject: FW: your ref: 14NP0076 our ref: SRU090626
Attachments: scanned memom 090626.pdf

From: Parkes, Rachac! ([

Sent: 13 October 2014 16:06
To: Michael Miller
Subject: your ref: 14NP0O076 our ref: SRU090626

Please find attached consultation on the above application
Kind Regards

Rachael Parkes
Environmental Health Officer

Local Services

Public Protection
Northumberland County Council
Telephone:
Mobile
Email:

(-]

(-]

Save Time Do It Online!

We have made some key improvements to our site to make all of our services easy to access. Now you can do
everything from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go to: www.northumberland.gov.uk
and click 'pay, apply or report' to access the relevant forms.

Northumberland added disclaimer

This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please
contact the sender and delete the email from any computer. All email communication may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with internal policy and relevant legislation. Please, consider your environmental
responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do | need a hard copy?"

Michael Miller, Planning Officer
rel: I

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements and not to infringe or authorize
any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and
outside the scope of the employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any liability in
respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability arising.



Northumberland County Council

MEMO

To: Michael Miller, DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk
From: Rachael Parkes, Environmental Protection Team
Date: 18" September 2014

Our Ref: SRU090626

Planning Ref: 14NP0076

Subject: Installation of flue to serve biomass pellet boiler within
Agricultural storage shed

Location: High Shield, Bardon Mill, Hexham, Northumberland, NE47 7AJ

| refer to your consultation, dated 8 September 2014 and attachments:-

29/08/14, Block Plan

29/08/14, Existing elevations

29/08/14, Existing elevations

29/08/14, Location Plan

29/08/14, Supporting Document ,

29/08/14, Supporting Document , Grant Spira, Boiler Dimensions
29/08/14, Photograph of site

29/08/14, Roof Plan

29/08/14, Proposed Site Plan
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Public Protection does not object to the proposal providing that the measures
detailed in the application documents are implemented as stated.

Name Signature

Prepared by Rachael Parkes

Checked by Wendy Stephenson
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